
March 19, 2021 

TO: Richmond Selectboard and Josh Arneson, Town Manager                                                                                     
FROM: Linda M. Parent CVC, Town Clerk 

Re: VT Liquor Licenses Renewal Applications  

The applications must be approved by the Selectboard. Please be sure to sign all certificates. 
The establishments that have outdoor consumption need two approvals. 

The following are being presented for your approval: 

First Class License request: (sell & consume on premises-$115. to town & $135. To DLC – 
includes outside consumption permits) 

LJM Enterprises Inc (Papa McKee’s Pizzeria)              Stone Corral 

Fine Eats Inc (Kitchen Table Bistro)   Stone’s Throw Pizza  

Hatchet & Big Spruce have licenses, but they are not expiring at this time.    
                                                 

Second Class License request: (sell only, no on-site drinking - $70 to town & $70.)  

AGS Vermont Inc (Richmond Market & Beverage) RMM Enterprises (Richmond Mobil Mart) 

William Donovan Inc (Lucky Spot)    Cumberland Farms   

Those holding Third Class Licenses (spirits for consumption on site - $1095 to State of VT 

Fine Eats Inc (Kitchen Table Bistro)   LJM Enterprises Inc (McKees)       Stone Corral 

Hatchet & Big Spruce have licenses, but they are not expiring at this time.    
                                                 

Tobacco licenses no longer need approval from the town, as they are approved in Montpelier. 

Acting Police Chief Lyle Kapitanski has no issues with the approval of any of these licenses.                            
The VT Department of Liquor Control has no issues with the approval of any of these licenses. 

 

 

 

Liquor SB approval / s 




































































